# **David Suresh**

383-B Chirag Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi 110017

E: davidsuresh.suresh@gmail.com T: 9711184155

#### **Profile**

Professional graphic designer with over a decade of experience in the field. Focused on straying updated on new software, techniques and procedures mainly in the field of graphic designer. Excel at image editing software programs, Illustration software and Microsoft office. Managed multiple projects simultaneously. Able to work as part of a team or as the sole designer.

## Skills

- Technical knowledge of software programs, such as Photoshop, Photoshop Lightroom, Photoshop Element, Topaz lab, Illustrator, CoralDRAW, Inkscape, SQL database, Microsoft office.
- Designing posts for social flatforms, such as Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn, Pinterest, Instagram, Google Plus, Flickr, Tumblr, Behance, Reddit, Stumbleupon (Mix), Dailymotion, YouTube and Hootsuite.
- Worked on google blogger, AdWords, AdSense, Analytics, Webmaster, Media.net,
- Handling ecommerce website back end admin, database and server.
- Knowledge of different operating systems such as Linux, Windows, Mac and Remote Server.
- Strong Communication skills to understand customer requirement.

### **Work Experience**

# Sumangalam Propmart2019 - PresentGraphic DesignerDesign creatives for different social platforms.<br/>Design print creatives for different projects.2015 - 2019FreeTemplatesTheme2015 - 20192013 - 2019

Founder

- Directed team of graphic designers working on different Microsoft PowerPoint products.
- Meet with clients either in person or online in order to discuss different projects.
- Changing client's simple content-based presentation to creative eye-catching presentation.

- Handling complete website front end, back end, database and remote server.
- Admin of google AdWords, Webmaster and AdSense.
- Daily posting on social platforms.

#### Pinnacle Technology

Team Lead – Graphic Designer

- Directed graphic designing team.
- Encouraging team for achieving monthly target of PowerPoint templates.
- Meet client online to discuss the scope of different projects.
- Review all PowerPoint products and projects to ensure the end result is error free.

#### Pinnacle Technology

Graphic Designer

- Designed different PowerPoint products, such as Presentation Templates, Charts Diagrams, Interactive PPT Maps and Animated Flash Templates.
- Interactive flash world map for client.
- Flash Flipbooks for client.

# Education

3D Animation & Compositing Suit Certification	2012
2D Design & Animation Certification	2010
Graphics & Illustration Suit Certification	2008
Arena Animation - B-49 Campus, Southextension-1, New Delhi, Delhi 110049	
Post-Graduation	2012
MBA/PGDM – Marketing	
Institute of Management Technology - Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh 201001	
Graduation	2010
BA Hons (Political Science)	

University of Delhi - Shaheed Bhagat Singh College - Phase II, Sheikh Sarai, New Delhi, Delhi 110017

#### 2012 – 2013

2010 - 2012

# Schooling